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“Building Your Home with Quality & Inte,

August 13,2018

Mr. Jim O’Connor

The City of Vero Beach
1053 20" Place

Vero Beach, FL 32960

Dear Mr. O’Connor:

I have enjoyed working with you and your council on the property adjacent to Dodgertown. As
you know, our conceptual plan of the Dodgertown Urban Center initially included a residential
component, but upon the recommendation of the city council, we have removed it.

At this time, I would like to move forward on the purchase of the property for $2,100,000.
Again, our team believes that the mixed use of an urban market, restaurants, professional office

space, and other commercial uses is the highest and best use for the property. Your consideration
would be appreciated.

Thank you,

P.0. Box 6254 # Lakeland, FL 33807 3

% Phone (863)647-5815  # Fax (863)644-1125
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PRELIMINARY LAYOUT

Preliminary Layout is Subject to Final Topographic and
Boundary Survey, Engineering and Approval by
Governmental Agencies
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